ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/
Wednesday, 8 May 2013

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 16 May 2013

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis
Councillor Brooksbank
Councillor Stocks

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 25 April 2013.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Co-op, 16 Great Rea Road,
Brixham TQ5 9SW

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Co-op, 16 Great Rea Road, Brixham TQ5 9SW.

(ii)

(Pages 1 - 3)

(Pages 4 - 30)



Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in (Pages 31 - 44)
respect of White Rock Convenience Store, 91 Goodrington

Road, Paignton TQ4 7HZ

To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of

White Rock Convenience Store, 91 Goodrington Road, Paignton

TQ4 7HZ.

(iif)



Agenda Item 3

"IOrBAY
BAY

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
25 April 2013
-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Bent and Pentney

42.

43.

44,

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 28 March 2013 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Cockington Court Craft Centre, Cockington Lane, Torquay TQ2
6XA

Members considered a report on an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Cockington Court Craft Centre, Cockington Lane, Torquay.

Wiritten Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Four Members | Four Representations objecting Various
of the Public to the application for a Variation

to a Premises Licence on the
ground of ‘The Prevention of
Public Nuisance’.

Two Members | Two Representations supporting | Both representations

of the Public the application. dated 28 March 2013
Public A Representation supporting the | 7 March 2013
Protection removal of certain conditions

relating to “The Prevention of
Public Nuisance’.

Additional Information:

Prior to the Committee the Cockington Village Residents Association (CVRA)
Legal Representative circulated Representations by the CVRA.

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee

45.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant’s The Applicant’s Representative outlined the application and
Representative | responded to Members questions.

CVRA Legal The Legal Representative for the CVRA outlined their
Representative | objections to the application.

Member of the
Public

A Member of the Public outlined her objection to the
application.

Member of the
Public

A Member of the Public outlined his objection to the
application.

Thursday, 25 April 2013

Public The Public Protection Officer advised the Committee of his
Protection professional opinion of the submitted application and
Officer responded to Members questions.

Decision:

That the application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Cockington
Court Craft Centre be granted in part.

The proposed variations that do not relate to The Prevention of Public Nuisance
be granted as applied for.

In relation to The Prevention of Public Nuisance the Licence will remain
unchanged — conditions one to seven, Annex three of the current Premises
Licence shall be retained. The proposed variation to conditions under this
licensing objective is therefore rejected.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral representations, the Licensing
Sub-Committee believe varying the licence in the manner described is appropriate
and will promote the Licensing Objectives, in particular ‘The Prevention of Public
Nuisance’ and will alleviate the concerns of the residents and responsible
authorities.

Exclusion of the Press and Public
Prior to consideration of the item in Minute 46 the press and public were formally
excluded from the meeting on the grounds that the item involved the likely

disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 25 April 2013

46.

Suspension of Torbay Council issued Driver’s Licence

The Sub-Committee considered an exempt report on the suspension of a Torbay
Council issued Driver’s Licence and whether the person remained a ‘fit and proper
person’. At the hearing the Respondent and the Respondents Employer made
representations to the Sub-Committee.

Decision:

That the Respondent’s Torbay Council Driver’s Licence be revoked on the ground
of ‘any other reasonable cause’ in accordance with Section 61(1)(b) of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, and that in the interests of
public safety this revocation is to have immediate effect pursuant to Section 61
(2B) of the same Act.

The Licensing Sub-Committee further recommends that the Respondent may re-
apply for his Driver’s Licence in 12 months.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral representations put before the
Licensing Sub-Committee, Members found they could no longer be satisfied that
the Respondent was a ‘fit and proper person’ to hold a Torbay Council Driver’s
Licence.

In reaching this decision Members had regard to the following aggravating factors:

i)  the Respondents failure to notify Torbay Council, during the period of his
Driver’s Licence of the convictions namely the conviction of the Respondent
on 27 October 2011 by South Devon Magistrates Court for two offences
contrary to the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971; and

i)  that following the above convictions, in two subsequent applications to renew
his Driver’s Licence dated 7 March 2012 and 13 March 2013, the
Respondent provided false information in relation to the existence of those
convictions. Namely, in both those forms the Respondent answered ‘No’ to
the question ‘Have you been convicted of any driving or criminal offence?’ In
addition, in both forms the Respondent signed a declaration that the
information supplied is true, which the Licensing Sub-Committee found to be
false declarations.

In accordance with Council Standing Order A19.5, Councillor Pentney requested
her vote against the decision be recorded.

Chairman/woman

Page 3



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
S

Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Co-Op, 16 Great Rea Road,
Brixham TQ5 9SW

Wards Affected: Berry Head with Furzeham

To: Licensing Sub- Committee On: 16™ May 2013
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

“H E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”, “Public Safety” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

2, Introduction

2.1 An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

Page 4



2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

To increase the hours for the Sale of alcohol by retail off the premises on
Sunday from 10.00-22.30 to 08.00-23.00. This is an increase of 2 hours in the
morning and 30 minutes in the evening.

The current Premises Licence is shown as Appendix 2.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Interested Parties. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied that
the Representations were received within the appropriate time-scale, have not
been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received 9 Representations from Interested Parties in relation to the
Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “Public Safety”
and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. These are shown as Appendix 3.

There have been no other Representations received from any Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) thatany variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Page 5



Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form.
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence.
Appendix 3 Representations from Interested Parties.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 6



Agenda Item 6
- Appendix 1

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
73

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

16 Great Rea Road
Brixham
Post town Devon Postcode TQ5 9SW

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £6,200

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address {optional)

Current postal address if different | 1 Angel Square
from premises address

Post town Manchester Postcode M60 0AG

Part 3 - Variation

wh6605337v1 Page 7



Please tick as appropriate _
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Bves , Ll

DD MM YYYY

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? l 1 | I ] l

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

To vary the hours when licensable activities may take place on Sunday from 10.00-22.30 to
08.00-23.00. In all other respects the licence remains the same.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend: :

wh6605537v1 Page_ 8




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b}
<)
d
€)
f)

2

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fili in box A)

films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live musie (if ticking ves, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of Iate night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I}

Sale bv retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fiil in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

who603537v Page 9

Please tick all that apply

O OoOoO0Oo0O0odd

Ol

=



J

Supply of aleohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises L]

(please read guidance note

6) Off the 57

premises =

Day | Start Finish Both |

Mon 08.00 23.00 State anv seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue 1 08.00 [23.00

Wed | 08.00 | 23.00

Thur | gg.00 23.00 Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08.00 | 23.00

Sat 08.00 | 23.00

Sun | 08.00 | 23.00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).
None

wh6605537v|

Page 10




M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

Having had regard tc the four licensing objectives and the locality, the following conditions are

appropriate.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1.

The premises shall maintain a CCTV system which gives coverage of all entry and exit
points. The system shall continually record whilst the premises are open and conducting
licensable activities. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 21 days.
Recordings shall be made available upon the receipt of a request by an authorised Officer
of the Police or the Locai Authority.

2. There shall be "CCTV in Operation" signs prominently displayed at the premises.

3. An incident fog (whether kept in a written or electronic form) shall be retained at the
premises and made available to an authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

4, The premises shall operate a proof of age scheme, such as a Challenge 25, whereby the
only forms of acceptable identification shall be either a photographic driving licence, a
valid passport or any other recognised form of photographic identification incorporating
the PASS logo.

5. The premises will be fitted with a burglar alarm system

6. The premises will be fitted with a panic button system for staff to ufilise in the case of an
emergency.

¢) Public safety

The premises licence holder shali ensure that the appropriate fire safety, and health and safety
regulations are applied at the premises.

wh6605537v1 Page 11




d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises licence holder will, upon request, provide the telephone number of their Customer
Relations Contact Centre.

¢) The protection of children from harm

1. All staff will receive comprehensive training in relation to age restricted products and in
particular the sale of alcohol. No member of staff will be permitted to sell age restricted
products until such time as they have successfully completed the aforementioned

training.

2. An age till prompt system will be utilised at the premises in respect of age restricted
products.

3. A refusals register (whether kept and written or electronic form) will be maintained at the

premises and will be made available for inspection upon request by an authorised Officer
of the Police or the Local Authority.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
L

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

®  Junderstand that I must now advertise my application. X

®  Thave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. X

®  Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 4
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly

authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

Sgnature ook H@A&m@

Date 13 February 2013

Capacity Solicitors for the Applicant

wh6605537v] Page 12




Agenda Item 6

Appendix 2
4 ) N
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
- . ' Y,
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Licensing Section
Torbay Council
ORB AY Roebuck House
Abbey Road . "‘Y"
UNCIL ' e
- =" TORQUAY C O P
e DEVON
TQ2 5EJ
Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENGE OR DESCRIPTION
Plymouth & South West Co-op Society Limited
16 Great Rea Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9SW. Telephone 01803 855831
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable
LICEN_SABLE ACTIVITIE_S AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE B
- the sale by retail of alcohol
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES _
Activity (and Ares if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for congumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Saturday 8:00am 11:00pm
Sunday 10:00am 10:30pm
Good Friday 8:00am 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES _
Description Time From Time To
Not Applicable:
WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Part 2
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER: AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF _HQLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Co-operative Group Food Lid 1 Angel Square, Manchester, M60 0AG.
licensing@co-operative.coop Telephone 0161 827 5745
REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Co-operative Group Food Lid 26715R

Printed by LalPac on 11 Jan 2013 at 9:54 ||""||| Immmﬁ“m““mm‘" III PL0073/30253 Page1of 5



( Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Susan WHEATLEY 24 Cumberland Green, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8RL.
Telephone 01803 855831 or 01803 851213

PERSONAL L_'IC_ENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY-OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. .PA0619 Issued by Torbay

Vo G

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
11 January 2013

Printed by LalPac on 11 Jan 2013 at 9:54 |||||||||||\||||ﬁ|1ﬂﬁl’|ﬁ|ﬂﬂ|||||||| I PLOO73/30253  Page 2 of §




-

Licensing Act 2003 7
Premises Licence

ANNEXES

ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
(b} at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licerice or hisfher personal
licence is suspended.
2} Fvery supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or autheorised by a person who holds a personal
icence.
3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to

the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

None

ANNEXE 3

Nong

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 11 Jan 2013 at 9:54 |||||||||mmmm|[||m||||||‘||||||||| PLO073/30253  Page 3 of 5



Co-operative Foodstore001.jpg

ANNEXE 4

Shadhg indicates arga
whars alcohol 5 stored

STORE

40008
% ENTRANCE

= R

CHECKOUT

Shading Indicates area
where alcohol is displayad

%

MAIN ENTRANCE

GROUND FLLOOR PLAN (1:100)

aEn

archltects
MTA Architects i{d, el 01803 851010
52 Fore Strast Biixham Devon TQS58DZ tel 01803 854807
email enquires@mtaarchitects.co,uk fax 01800 856832
ey 1]
L. CO-OP FOODSTORE Ly
@ At cqupment GREAT RAE ROAD, BRIXHAM P
(i nx.p..dcar.\nu
pryect waly
LICENSE DRAWINGS WXE
Erawing wn
GREAT REA ROAD -
EXISTING FLOOR PLANS
2377103 )
wsoat the beathouss 1 admiaRy cottepes fanmad (esoat  hampahia FO1Z24P
Ll 023 25AdG e 023 5232032 ool miageadlsol com

Page 16



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 3

Qe co0-0P T _Yx%":aq R@_&; BQl‘L\*&P\m

?ﬁ%@ 53%0_@_&,

\NMeR RIS To \ BE o:Lu::_m

wr

-

sesw Soms, Lo TG

: TS

8D SEe T 0% TecTiTT ANY

O F T O Pistirec  Meupl FHR THE  ARJIVE.

S$TaRE] I FEEL  THAT THE _ALRSADY
ra

LT E2D o s —paT L:"‘,u:’f“_fl Cvvity

AT g STeRES 4l i A ACCOOCHTIAL

ARer To  SE  SeFFI¢ i ENT _AMD ANy

IEXZE M I 0N LIOoLD.  CREMTE A

PCd@iie  MOSAtC S THEze 1S $ToREN

“THATT  FARE  OPEAAST W TS

N ERR Y TOedd  CEMNTRE WITH CAR

PROWE NEARRY  Tu i SALE 05

Brgas, Lines  ETE  Z1t  4ATE (oD

ChulE CRIME R ilos % LN

TS ReS DENTIAL _RARESD . L
t yng,s S, ncERLY B

— 7 | Page 17



T S

R EnTlLy Ceme To M AcereayTeses
AT TR Coor DTeee At b QraenT
Ren o HNas AceLiem TR AN
EvTendion ofF ofen\nG Hodl s
PRt QO oowms Ta AR 0O e . ({—H%
DTRE (S VT OATED 1w F\‘Q‘%@BQT\@J
TREET AT o STHER DuSURESSES
NN Tl \(\C\Ni"(’\-/ TeEenE S
EEROUGA TREDLES AS T NGS
LTAND Wi T EvTen D T

RNCE WE HoueED (N Fe v
=X U/p\s %EE:N Vo st T
FRoprems Cpoos® PY TeeflE

LSIG THRE ey Aecess

/(’o Y Hou%\,_ \% Q omETANTL/
%baom@ DY TEsPLE OS\NG .
—Tie Coal AT I'E Yoo @a ENm

Page 18



G2

TS ot Vel CHANCES, R_RKXE

Yo AeE Mt Wite TTHREATS

se& VioweNe & v =Rk - [AXESV=NC

Hy ThRese Yeon &
FrRAeDCH T ReN Nis e WsE
T Ty SVERNIGHT A WE
CassT Poe Tuer To ep T 5
GSrpe Clo=es REaAIDE OF
REUNGr KNG INES | DHOUTNES Aad
Bas LanlQueste .
T Y O vond TereRE

O ALQERSY Erea® it PURLL e
NORANC E QR@%L%\% § Do TT_ES
N THE Yo e @‘/QQ\;;@Q> T T
EXTERNDING, U E  HedRQ@S ToRTHE
e Bauy Pagg\&\_r-_ %@%m o
THE EXTENSIoN ARLICATIoN >
TH=E BVacs oF ALCorvol- R:&—T =

o S

Page 19



Noaw Sivs

With_veleseince o the aoohmﬁm
o voury ne W encl, onThe Cooo ot
b Cread Pec Qoo Bvixhoun -

We are. wrohing un Yery Sherg
protest cxa(umsﬂ- e propos
exlended 'hfadl\/\& NoUTs n«} the
Coop o b Greod Poo Yol . This heyp
Lo readu M(J{&S@mm % +UL &

b dwﬁ'j o eele - but R)raﬁﬁ CLry ne
oY Tom  when winvement ‘Uars .
we hove_acCepled i even thopoh
e, have maerved From the fromt

oY _hopse o the ol 1o eSCCqu:EhQ_
Alshloon ce. . Lovvu delwernes ond
constound cnovernent ot roll @u < Now
pmwfuna e _back oPrh\ow oroIWM

Page 20



2 .

hos  cawsed LS nasve. problems,
_hot lSQL,megS_bLom\C@a& ehc . e
| feel we. have had b come. Yo terms.
wWith the nowe anad dishvboasce.
Pron T1-F every d_c%_ownd now
eru UL, w@ooqna TS oo
M_M_L_QMJM\DO%QI |u:
_WMSO pm__be fsr +owug
ved-. TS (s beCzsmma oo Lic
oo e . When 13 sy ve st from
s Yes the Caop has been Nerz.

forarwumber of yeous bk when e

P m,sm ij&ié b was &=k
_and b da S_Q_LALQP CJ% We [eed e
- Wdodd does nt ad“lakm

UAKS czsmtdefaﬁ’@x\ alden ol S (S
o »esmlmhm axeo . Daes TIK\IS_CCSW\G/

down to_Corp proshit modousg 2 e
_hofhe s also ua%@_&@j%

<sue with residents Indviua onter
M%%_KOQLSML%MS Blocked
1 lovvie.S . There oo o

| f)i’ﬂw (o0p doves - e vnawn fonin

MMMMM_&M&%@EM_MM_

Page 21



a_w we need all these stores
boe/m <o lede o gwedd tin .

We Leod the aovwmexq+ar€ Jﬂ/{w

ot the “coop \/\nll hem(ziuvwwi o
bg_f_’)d;@ﬂd& NEUYS - This will 1

DY 510N MC@K&% ﬁ‘/le_gﬂlﬂLgQL_

perernthon o | gather “outside_ary

home_n s Residenhod asea
b oo at yuagiht condl couase.

Nne AL rban Co,__ound
mess. aunol ?osmblu nsve_ Wovk (or
H/&_lgcal_pohco/ t%w,a

e %h@ﬂﬁ(u ?o/\tjn No ”hank\“{du

Page 22



e ——_,

ENGE. i — ConP  Steds.
Cotgpr Ren oats )
/’Q’}; s 7o r—cgfﬁééx.- rey =bjechr. 1 G, ~bute,

e 7 PmueR

emesn el
ﬁ.o’t:zh_ : _ —a%% -
=2, Sy A Qi Aeidg “mibe, g 959



| ENV HEA|TH ]
CO-OP PREMISES-AT-GREAT REA RGAD, BRIXHAM
LICENSING ACT 2003

Dear sirs,

t refer to the application to VARY the premise licence for the above
business.

Great Rea Road is situated in a residential area. The last planning
application by the Co-op was a farce, with so many residents against the
expansion of the shop and many of those objections totally ignored by
the council. Since the last expansion, noise levels have increased with
Heavy lorries (not vans as listed in the last planning application)
delivering goods at all times of the day. Lorries leave their slave engines
running whilst unloading, which increases the noise levels even further
and noise from goods handling trollies-making life even more
uncomfortable for residents in their own homes. Vehicles visiting the
premises has increased dramatically. Co-op lorries park on pavements
causing damage to properties and underground services etc, often
causing congestion and or Co-op lorries blocking the road or blocking
people's driveways. It is becoming dangerous.

The above constitutes a public nuisance and to permit even further
development of the Co-op would create unreasonable nuisance through
noise, an increase in youths gathering to buy cheep drink and collecting
outside our homes and no doubt throwing more discarded cans and
broken bottles into our gardens and driveways, which can be a hazard to
our young grandchildren. Any further development of this site is
unnecessary and would be for profit only. We already know that the
police have had to deal with problems of inconsiderate Co-op lorry
drivers blocking people's drives.

The Co-op has only one objective, and that is to increase its profits. As |
seg it, the council has a number of considerations and the safety of the
public must be high on their list of responsibilities.

There is no consideration by the Coop toward residents and they
constantly breach the planning conditions. Shopping in the town should
be encouraged and is much easier for the police to monitor and control
against the problem of drunken yobs.

25 FEB 203

Page 24



There are already a number of licensed shops dotted around Brixham
that open late and these are situated in more suitable areas.

I would respectfully ask Torbay Council to give consideration to the plight
of the residents who are the victims of this company's behaviour, to
show compassion and to refuse this application for extended hours.

o

7 , Page 25



Licensing Section et o
Torbay Council ,; R
Commerce House : Vi It ng !
Abbey Road | , N
TORQUAY ‘.E L - __JWLJ
TQ2 5PT L e

REFERENCE: CO-OPERATIVE STORE
16 GREAT REA ROAD, BRIXHAM TQ5 9sW

5™ MARCH 2013

To whom it may concern

We are writing fo register our grave concerns regarding the proposal fo extend the opening
hours and licensing at the above Co-op.

By allowing this store to open and sell alcohol until 11.00p.m at night in a quiet residential area
is outrageous. The store is positioned in the middle of a residential street, between two
houses and where many of the residents are elderly. By having a store open until 11p.m. that
sells alcohol, is encouraging noise and potentially rowdy behaviour - this it totally unacceptable.

Unlike many other residents, we did not register our concerns when the opening hours changed
to be open until 8.00p.m. as we felt that was reasonable for a small convenience store, but we
do not feel the same about the store being open until 11.00p.m.

Torbay Council make many bad decisions each year - and this just seems To be another of
them. .

We ask you not to allow this licence to be granted in order to

» prevent crime and disorder
« secure public safety
» prevent public nuisance

From extremely concerned residents

7 | Page 26



Licensing Section :
Torbay Council o

Commerce House - & MAR 03
Abbey Road
Torquay

Devon TQ2 5PJ

—
Rospmrmse oo

17" February 2013

Dear Sir/Madam

OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED EXTENSION OF OPENING HOURS
FOR THE CO-OP STORE IN GREAT REA ROAD, BRIXHAM

We are writing to object to the plan of the Co-operative store in Great Rea
Road in Brixham to extend its opening hours until 11pm.

We object because this area and the surrounding area is resolutely a
residential area and not a business area and for the sake of residents should
be kept that way. The Co-operative store itself even has a flat above it.

The plan to extend opening hours will be a public nuisance for all in its locality
bringing with the extended hours binge drinkers, loiterers and not mention the
added noise pollution from people and cars. Such anti social behaviour
shouid not have to be tolerated in a residential area.

We already have almost daily ‘delivery’ of rubbish and half drunken bottles of
beer deposited on our walls and in our driveways not to mention customers
blocking our driveways as well as delivery lorries. Surely we cannot be
expected 1o live with this for a further 3 hours a day?

We realise that a store has been in existence for a good few many years but
the residential area has been there a significantly longer period of time. As
residents we have lived with the needs ¢f the Co-op to date but believe that
these proposed opening hours which only leaves the residents with 9 hours of
respite a day is just a step too far.

We trust you will see sense that this is not a business area and thus cannot
accommodate a business entity forcing itself on the residents into the late
hours of the night.

Thank you for your time and we look forward to hearing from you.

_Yours_sincerelv

-7 , Page 27



Licensing Section o ;\
Torbay Council ' A ‘.‘
Commerce House 5 1M AR 7013 \
Torquay \ L eein SAEL A AR
Devon TQ2 5PJ] AN o e

6" March 2013

OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED EXTENSION OF OPENING HOURS
FOR THE CO-OP STORE IN GREAT REA ROAD, BRIXHAM

We are writing to object to the plan of the Co-operative store in Great Rea Road in
Brixham to extend its opening hours until 11pm.

We object because this area and the surrounding area is a residential area and not a
business area. The Co-operative store itself was previously a house and still has an
occupied flat above it.

The plan to extend opening hours will be a public nuisance for all in its locality
bringing with the extended hours bin‘ge drinkers, loiterers and not mention the added
noise pollution from people and cars. The possibility of such anti social behaviour
should not be inflicted on a residential area.

We trust you will see sense that this is not a business area and thus cannot
accommodate a business entity forcing itself on the residents into the late hours of the
night.

Thank you for your time.

Yours sincerely

7 | Page 28



B

< Cocpmranie Snce.
= Steck =a A . (R WG

\ S mcreasixw%\\ﬂ Doze, -

L2 nase \lsed Vae kb 35 RS
LSRN D Shales beal Bhe alha

i Page 29



.,

—

- QC\{K\'DCJ’ o Oecone wooree . Aocded

© ook vwoe oy Slcoces Mosduwrg TTo
O VR (Yo, e So@A Ennoloy DR/
DOCOER, |, cavra ~ Oy O 0@0\‘%\/\. vas
?@{ R_rade \? e AopuGainon S
Cﬁv oA ,@;\Xﬁ NeE OV Vol o
TCve NEaah el saal sooT e A O
AN e Eadaenes, |

Qe (&G &nlog, = 6«@;/ Can, Koad
SO CONYTEAAUE N UL A
-ﬁp@\:\cﬁc\(\O‘v\ .

— 7 | Page 30



Agenda ltem 7

Title:

ORBAY
S

Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in
respect of White Rock Convenience Store, 91 Goodrington
Road, Paignton TQ4 7HZ

Wards Affected: Churston with Galmpton

To: Licensing Sub Committee 16" May 2013

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

YD E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating
Schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or

different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to

which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;

(d) to reject the application.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party following the
determination of the matter.

Page 31



2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises
Licence to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of
the relevant pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:

The Sale of Alcohol off the Premises from 0700 until 2100 Monday to Saturday
and from 0800 until 2000 on Sunday.

To be open from 0600 until 2100 Monday to Saturday and from 0800 until 2000
on Sunday.

A copy of the plan of the Premises is shown as Appendix 2.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as a Relevant Representation has been received from an Interested Party. The
Licensing Authority is also satisfied that the Representation has been received
within the appropriate time scale, has not been subsequently withdrawn and is
not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received one Representation from a Member of the Public in relation to
the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “The
Prevention of Public Nuisance”. The Representation has 2 signatures on it. This
is shown as Appendix 3.

There have been no additional Representations received from any Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
(i) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(ii) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify
a person as Premises Supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
(i) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(ii) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

Page 32



2.7  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.
Appendix 2 Plan of Premises.
Appendix 3 Representation from Interested Party.

Documents available in Members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 33



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 1

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

White Rock Convenience Store
91 Goodrington Road

Post town Paignton Postcode TQ4 THZ
Telephone number at premises (if any) 01803 843248
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £3,200.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  asalimited company please complete section (B)
ii.  asa partnership please complete section (B)

ifi.  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

oooag

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Page 34



Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY
[o[1]o]5[2fp 1 B |
Or as soon as possible
thereafter

‘When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be vaiid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? , CTTT T 11 1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Ground floor shop and Main Post Office premises situated at 91 Goodrington Road, Paignton..
The Application is for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, N/A J
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

by  films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)

¢}  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, filil in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

0O OO0O0OO0O0O0aO0

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

B) (ifticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 35




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises ]
(please read guidance note
6) Off the X
premises
Day | Start Finish Both Ij
Mon 0700 2100 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcghol (please read
guidance note 4)
N/A

Tue 0700 2100

Wed | 0700 | 2100

Thur | 9700 2100 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0700 | 2100

Sat 0700 2100

Sun 0800 2000

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name
Antheny Kirby

Address
91 Goodrington Road
Paignton

Postcode | TQ4 THZ

Personal licence number (if known)

PA2620

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Torbay Council

Page 36




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

The premises are a convenience store operating under the Bookers “Premier Express” brand and will
therefore operate to the standards required by that franchise in respect of quality, safety and security.

Furthermore the business will also be a Main Post Office and will, as such, have the safety and security
equipment installed at least to the standard required by the Post Office.

b) The prevention of erime and disorder

There will be permanent CCTV equipment monitoring the entrance/exit and the interior of the premises.
All spirits will be displayed behind the counter, where only staff will have access for sale to the public.

All other alcohol will be displayed within view of the counter, which will be manned at all times the store
is open by members of staff who will be trained in the requirements of the legislation regarding the sale of

alcohol.

Signs will be displayed regarding under-age sales and the business will adopt the “Challenge 25"
identification checking scheme.

¢) Public safety

Please see above. The safety of the public will be prioritised by the location of the displays of the alcohol
for sale and the training of the staff in respect of the sale of alcohol to members of the public.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises will be an off licence and all staff will be fully trained in the requirements of the licensing
legislation.

All staff will be trained to be aware of potential problems relating to possible noise or litter problems
arising from the sale of alcohol.

It is not envisaged, in view of the nature of the business, that this will prove to be an issue.

¢} The protection of children from harm

Please see above. All staff will be trained regarding the sale to under age customers and the business will
be part of the “Challenge 25” scheme.

Page 37

)



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activitics, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

N/A

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public ‘
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 0600 ! 2100

Tue 0600 2100

Wed | 0600 | 2100 .

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those hsted in the column on the left,
{Thur 10600 - |2100 | please list (please read guidance note 5) o

Fri 0600 | 2100

Sat 0600 | 2100

Sun 0800 | 2000

Page 38




- Agenda ltem 7-
Appendix 2

WHITE ROCK CONVENVENCE STORE

T iy Posd

| \ﬁ o FFICE

| ‘1 |
v | | ] >
' &
[ o i ; "fc_{&
~ - z
Porch : ﬁ_f-]_aji J ' 3 ) 9 %
A == B -
| 7 )
o
A
— ¢
5 1% z
. ‘ ¢ =
s &
16 . ¢ 0
3] -
) !
g l / 2
:g:g'_l‘ ! -
i [ !
I\ |
Ground Floor Plan, Proposed ‘ i_ _
oAavE l:;oo' ENTRANCE lt)ﬂT

Page 39



'
. [

White Rock Convenience Store

Public access from Goodrington Road
Cash Machine

Post Office ‘local counter’

Cigarette gantry

Till area including National Lottery terminal
Spirits display

Chilled alcohol display

Chilled foods

Chilled foods

10.Frozen foods

11.Food/alcohol

12.Staff area

13.Soft drinks

14.Soft drinks chiller

15.Magazines

16.Bread/cake biscuits

17.Confectionary

18.Greetings cards

© PN LA LN R

F*2 Dry powder extinguishers

Area coloured red = alcohol display

Page 40



Agenda Item 7
_ Appendix 3

| Lh_ _LU Mr L)/\ Jr . \.’ | \
N omcqff 1&;_ fo. Jri S_a’ v
_____ AWhfevock et oﬁ«; e hauin

a_ /Lug CLHQ; _To _extend
_ﬁL_QM, \ourk |
__ﬁ__\__ﬂ_ \\J (:i Ck‘t —

&v\CkoU s s
cF file

_lwe shepls, W 2 e el
ﬁ_jé%pigp\ems wc.) D,wgﬁ_a p_g«.c*pﬁ
N _homLt ng, Prople
Cacs o7 da _u__$___g;ctﬁgi_ %7 m» ;mci

__\ﬂ__HjM p_&st we.  have Zldﬁ/

_...%;Q-__A.‘L;LLLCLl_ﬁJJ/l_ .

Page 41



L& have [l !o(f@. as. uxe

4

have. _1é cage. hoy's /’f/l oW N

' ' /
& YL aur LQM_C@LQ Do }

hope 1 jou undorStand _ove
concemh's. |m  Sending  yoo.

< ohole o FJ L}/;ﬂ/ '}f( § /”)@fﬁ;é
}A/yf' bu f,,ﬁaﬂlﬁ anch H\ciis )

ffffff ] __l_ Le,(-if:\‘t— - : ﬁ;_i_k ‘7;., Aﬁ. /'- ”‘é Cs
,,._L_ugﬂ't - ___qL =3 upc_ AN hﬁ Nge
___Hoping  yoe W

ZQU _.&4_7!' ] ZE fi_ _;QM( L L’&"sfﬁ C(it?‘. (

L ARSE.

w 19 \Q(A;ca, SOt
o [Qf&eu Teo_  lebt e
n 'HLQ e Lh.uJQVZ/S

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44 ;



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Licensing Act 2003 Œ An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Co-op, 16 Great Rea Road, Brixham TQ5 9SW
	110413 Co Op Bxm Variation App 1.pdf
	110413 Co Op Bxm Variation App 2.pdf
	110413 Co Op Bxm Variation App 3.pdf

	7 Licensing Act 2003 Œ An application for a Premises Licence in respect of White Rock Convenience Store, 91 Goodrington Road, Paignton TQ4 7HZ
	160513 Whiterock Convenience Store New App 1.pdf
	160513 Whiterock Convenience Store New App 2.pdf
	160513 Whiterock Convenience Store New App 3.pdf


